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Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 10:03 AM
To: Jocelyn Ng

Subject: RE: MV - SKG2620E ; DOA: 22/11/2019
Dear Jocelyn,

The market value for SKG 2620E is S40K- $41K(est) as at Nov 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 7:11 PM
Subject: MV - SKG2620E ; DOA: 22/11/2019

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please help to advise on the Market Value of the above mentioned vehicle.

Thank you
Have a great week ahead!

Jocelyn Ng
Executive, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2539 | F: +65 6225 7402 | jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0 @ @

AMember of BUETAYS INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



¥

. Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Jocelyn Ng <jocelyn_ng@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 7:11 PM f A v (Al
Subject: MV - SKG2620E ; DOA: 22/11/2019

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; Transfer Fee Enquiry.pdf

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
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0 O @ @

AMember of BERT08 INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mait (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any
person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.
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‘Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

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

> Ninjlo

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of B IYHARY INSURANCE GROUP

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 25 Nov 2019

Ny 40K - 41k

Singapore NRIC
295E

SKG2620E

No

25 Nov 2019

B.MW.

1161 AT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD HID 5DR
Brown

2012
A946J235N13B16A
WBA1A12090J203528
100.0 kW (134 bhp)
$25,736.00

15 Aug 2012

15 Aug 2012

0

$25,736.00

Yes
14 Aug 2022
$15,441.00

14 Aug 2022

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$73,501.00

$19,995.00

$35,436.00

OK

Ua\
.lé/!{ |19



Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.

SKG2620E

Vehicle Type:

P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Scheme:

Normal

Propellant:
Petrol

Motor No.:

Power Rating :

Maximum Laden Weight :

1840 kg

Year Of Manufacture :

2012

Lifespan Expiry Date :

Quota Premium:

$73,501.00

Road Tax Expiry Date:

14 Aug 2020

Inspection Due Date:

14 Aug 2021

CO2 Emission:

CO Emission:

Land Transpor%uthority

Make / Model

B.M.W./ 1161 AT ABS D/AIRBAG 2WD
HID 5DR

Vehicle Attachment 1:

No Attachment

Chassis No.:
WBA1A12090J203528

Engine No.:
A946J235N13B16A

Engine Capacity :
1598 cc

Maximum Power Output:

100.0 kW (134 bhp)

Unladen Weight :
1310kg

Original Registration Date :
15 Aug 2012

COE Category :
A - Car (1600cc & below)

COE Expiry Date :
14 Aug 2022

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
14 Aug 2022

Intended Transfer Date :

25 Nov 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

HC Emission :



Ty g RN Pl =Y e
NOx Emission : PM Emission:

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees

Printed on 25 Nov 2019 18:47:21

Copyright © Land Transport Authority of Singapore 2013

$25.00



11/26/2019 Used BMW Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

" New Cars ed Car: Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

THE MAZDA CX-3.

NOW FROM $89,888 =~ 1_ pr : CLICK HERE |

CX-3 SP variant is featured

Resources

7 New 5 Y e Coe Toyota Altis 1.¢ ® Fres VICOM evaluation -
Post an Advertisement * Free grooming and 6 months maintenance <}
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just = In-house workshop ensures quality service -
R I  Member of SVTA and hire purchase association L]
$58 until it's SOLD! = 100% deposit refund for unapproved loan = !
GV Credit ]
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling %YONG LEE SENG MOTOR PTE LTD =
Browse by Category ¥ | Sort by Reg. Date v | {20 resuts/page v |
19 vehicles 'BMW 116 o)
Price Depreciation I L Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection BMW 116i Any Any 2012 Any Any Any All
BMW 1 Series 116i M-Sport - N.A 27-Sep-2012 1,598 cc - Hatchback SOLD
Feast Your Eyes On Your Dream F20 116i. This Flawless Well Maintained Unit Comes With Loads Of Upgrades Listed Above And Below
Which Includes G25 Rays 19" Staggered Wheels, Alcantara M-Performance Seats, MHD Stage 2 Tuning, V Brace Bar, 3m Solar Film, Car... [Cremmian |
Bavarian Marques Pte Ltd
Posted: 06-5ep-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 116i, 2012 braw 1161, BMW 1161, bmw 116i, BMW, 116i, Used BMW
BMW 1 Series 116i Urban - N.A 24-Sep-2012 1,598 cc - Hatchback SOLD
Posted: 19-0ct-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 116}, 2012 brmw 116, BMW 1161, bmw 116i, BMW, 116i, Used BMW
BMW 1 Series 116i - N.A 31-Jul-2012 1,598 cc - Hatchback SOLD
Excellent Condition, Very Well Maintained By Previous Owner. View To Believe, Bank Loan/Loan/In House Loan Available! Trade In Most
Welcome! Call/SMS/WhatsApp Our Friendly Sales Reps Today To Arrange For Viewing And Test Drive.
Posted: 18-Sep-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 1161, 2012 bmw 116i, BMW 116i, bmw 116i, BMW, 116i, Used BMW
BMW 1 Series 116i Urban = N.A 16-Jul-2012 1,598 cc - Hatchback SOLD
1 Owner! Full Agent Maintained! New Road Tax Renew! New Paintwork Done! With Knockdown Rear Seats, 100% Loan Approval Rate,
High ARF Flexible Loan And Insurance, No Chassis Or Structural Damage. Sporty Hatchback, STA/Agent Evaluation Welcome Comes Wit...
Posted: 22-Sep-2019  Tegs: 2012 BMW 116i, 2012 bmw 116i, BMW 116i, bmw 116i, BMW, 116i, Used BMW
BMW builds its electric future with the i4
BMW is transferring the brand's characteristic core features into the age of locally emissions-free mobility with a host of new electric madels,
Read this article
BMW 1 Series 116i - N.A 28-Jun-2012 1,598 cc - Hatchback SOLD
Low Depreciation, Low Installment, Low Interest Rate To Own A BMW 116 Now! Sporty Yet Powerful Machine! Well Maintained! Come
View And We Discuss Further Thanks!
Posted: 16-Nov-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 116i, 2012 brnw 116i, BMW 1161, bmw 116i, BMW, 116i, Used BMW
BMW 1 Series 116i Urban B N.A 28-Jun-2012 1,598 cc - Hatchback SOLD
Accident Free, Immaculate Condition, High Trade In. 90% Loan Of The Car Price Available, Please Call To Make An Appointment For
Viewing.
Posted: 21-0ct-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 116i, 2012 bmw 116i, BMW L16i, brw 116, BMW, 116i, Used BMW
BMW 1 Series 116i Urban $40,800 $10,570 fyr 27-Jun-2012 1,598 cc 82,000 km Hatchback Available

Excellent And Original Condition, Well Maintained Interior And Exterior, Low Mileage Done, Call Now For Viewing,

Posted: 05-Nov-2019  Tags: 2012 BMW 116i, 2012 bmw 1161, BMW 116i, bmw 1161, BMW, 116i, Used BMW

BMW 1 Series 116i Urban - N.A 27-Jun-2012 1,598 cc - Hatchback

https:h'www.sgcarmart.comfused_cars/listing.php?ORD=RGD_DESC&MOD=BMW&MMO=1 16i&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=2012

TIRECT OWHER |




